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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALDERMAN TAMBLING
ALDERMAN CLUBB
ALDERMAN DUVICK

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN

DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 2023

RE: JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, September 18, 2023,

at 5:15 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are
unable to attend.

AGENDA

Discuss an Ordinance Amending Chapter 4, Section 4-33 of the Morris Municipal Code
Regarding the Number of Liquor Licenses

Discuss an Ordinance Authorizing the Sale and Delivery of Alcoholic Beverages on Property
Owned by the City of Morris

Discuss a business license application by Jeffrey Mroz and Tyler Cox, dba Keg Grove Brewing
Company, LLC, 222 Wauponsee Street, to operate a brew pub business

Discuss a Class A Liquor License application by Jeffrey Mroz and Tyler Cox, dba Keg Grove
Brewing Company, LLC, 222 Wauponsee Street

Discuss a Class H Liquor License application by Father Jason Stone of Immaculate Conception

Parish, 411 E. Jackson Street, for the annual Oktoberfest to be held on Saturday,
October 14, 2023

e Any additional business brought before the Committee
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cc: Lori Werden
Terri Kief
Garret Wheeler
Chris Dearth

Alicia Steffes



